THE PROPERTY, TOGETHER WITH THE DWELLING THEREON, SITUATED AT 29 DURRIS STREET, FOREST TOWN, **JOHANNESBURG** Description: The property, together with the dwelling thereon, described as follows: (a) Erf 54, Forest Town Township, Registration Division IR, Transvaal, in extent 495

(four hundred and ninety-five) square metres; and (b) Erf 55, Forest Town Township, Registration Division IR, Transvaal, in extent 495

(four hundred and ninety-five) square metres. Deed of Transfer T36519/1989, dated 17 August 1989.

11. (a) THE OLD MAGISTRATE'S COURT OF SITUATED ON THE CORNER CHURCH AND PIET RETIEF STREETS. AT LADYBRAND

Description:

10.

The old magistrate's court building, situated on certain Erf 79 in the Town of Ladybrand, District of Ladybrand, Province of the Orange Free State.

Government Grant: Ladybrand 79, dated 30

December 1882. (b) THE OLD POLICE STATION, SITUATED ON THE CORNER OF PIET RETIEF AND JOUBERT STREETS, AT LADYBRAND

Description: The old police station, together with a 3 metre strip of land in front of the building, situated on certain Erf 80 in the Town of Ladybrand, Dis-

trict of Ladybrand, Province of the Orange Free Government Grant: Ladybrand 80, dated 25

January 1883. THE MILITARY BUILDING CONSISTING OF THE OLD △12. COMPLEX CONSISTING

MILITARY

UNIVER-

OLD OLD

ROYAL

BUILDING, BARRACKS, HOSPITAL THE DROSTDY DROSTDY THE AND . LODGE THE BUILDING, **ENGINEERS** THE **RHODES** SITUATED ON

SITY CAMPUS, IN GRAHAMSTOWN

Description: The old military building complex, consisting

of the old Military Hospital building, the old Drostdy barracks, the old Drostdy lodge and the old Royal Engineers building, situated on portions of the following erven:

(a) Certain piece of land, being a portion of

the Rhodes University site (now known as Erf 3227, Grahamstown), situated in the City of Grahamstown, Division of Albany.

Crown Grant 10/1908, dated 21 April 1908 (endorsement p. 2).

(b) Certain freehold land, being part of Lot 6 of the Drostdy Military Reserve (now known as Erf 3205, Grahamstown) situated in the Municipality of the City of Grahamstown, Division of Albany. Deed of Transfer 5286/1943, dated 7 May 1943 (endorsement p. 3).